



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211026	292190 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0913426, 2011824	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	54307	\$ 41,000,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211918	111 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412004 12-26-29-04 LBP:1-6-2011429	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	10716	\$ 7,497,620.	0.	0.
PRBD20211945	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7- 24-2	02-Addition to existing building 7-non-residential & residential	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	1000	\$ 4,249,122.	0.	0.
PRBD20212118	2, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1275	\$ 1,474,900.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 54,221,642.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210466	273146 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 05204006 SW-04-25-27-04 AddLegal:(land in 2 parts)	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	258	\$ 392,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210594	33190 GLENDALE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06704043 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:4-H-1612435	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	390	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210853	41 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516050 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:26-3-1312270	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211124	77 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329281 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:8-7-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	450	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211156	8 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329190 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:2-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	368	\$ 816,751.	1.	0.
PRBD20211209	244088 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04726040 SW-26-24-03-05 LBP:-3 -N1/2-7410500 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 0312127	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	233	\$ 535,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211294	21 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215026 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:17-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	257	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021								
Rocky View County, AB, Canada								
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects								
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)								
Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021								
PRBD20211340	22 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215015 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:6-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	250	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211545	42 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215020 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:11-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	248	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211620	400 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013198 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 196-- 1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 283,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211665	314 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013152 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 150-- 1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	84	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211768	24324 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617007 SW-17-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-8610112	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	384	\$ 2,500,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211839	41188 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB 04835010 SW-35-24-04-05 AddLegal:S OF HWY EX PLAN 0814563	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	232	\$ 780,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20211865	31082 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04702028 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:55-52-0312934 AddLegal:& in SE 11-24-3-5	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	107	\$ 68,000.	0.	0.	
PRBD20211982	51 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215089 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:1-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.	



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212025	201 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329259 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:1-6-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	364	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212031	43 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618438 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-8-1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212061	152 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013256 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 255-- 2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212068	46 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013276 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 275-- 2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212077	317 CREEKSTONE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618241 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:50-2-1311979	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 302,239.	0.	0.
PRBD20212165	A, 264177 TWP RD 270, Rocky View County AB 06132001 NW-32-26-26-04 AddLegal:EXC RD 6561 GX 1/4,EX PLAN 1012924	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	147	\$ 260,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212230	44 ESCARPMENT PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04630131 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-9512677	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	480	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212231	260141 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706014 NW-06-26-03-05 LBP:-A-8811324 8010381 NORTH 1/2 OF BLOCK 1 1	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 58,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20212254	62 BUTTE HILLS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06422027 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:1-2-9311845	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 175,717.	0.	0.
PRBD20212286	72 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618511 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:19-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	218	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212294	25208 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06607018 SW-07-26-02-05 LBP:3-1-9010057	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	87	\$ 58,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212324	342 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013112 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 109-- 1111762	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212372	52 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707221 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:106-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	168	\$ 618,974.	1.	0.
PRBD20212398	39 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827289 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 71-- 0810165	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	39	\$ 73,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021								
Rocky View County, AB, Canada								
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects								
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)								
Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021								
PRBD20212401	310 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013174 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 172--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	59	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.	
PRBD20212407	A, 241154 RGE RD 271, Rocky View County AB 04212008 NW-12-24-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 1/2 LSD 11 & 12	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	156	\$ 288,126.	1.	0.	
PRBD20212414	33 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215029 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:20-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	233	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.	
PRBD20212424	6 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618269 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:23-4-1311979	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	115	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.	
PRBD20212427	44108 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08829001 SE-29-28-04-05 LBP:2-2-2010726 AddLegal:EX PLAN 851BZ, 1411473	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.	
PRBD20212439	261129 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06812014 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:-13-8185 JK AddLegal:Exc Rd 9910244	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	250	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.	
PRBD20212447	131 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708170 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-29-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 444,300.	1.	0.	
PRBD20212448	157 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214483 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:15-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	159	\$ 503,000.	1.	0.	



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212449	280140 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08603029 SE-03-28-02-05 LBP:2-5-0012961	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	186	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212473	235 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708177 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	182	\$ 408,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20212493	137 BEARSPAW HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736069 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:11--9312078	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	176	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212502	35 COUNTRY LANE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05716092 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:22-3-9411017	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212506	129 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215052 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:43-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	224	\$ 355,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212529	120 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707165 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	269	\$ 352,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20212540	262198 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06714006 NW-14-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-0610383 AddLegal:Exc Plan 2012015	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212544	80 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707228 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:113-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	264	\$ 919,757.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212584	54 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707075 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:75-2-1810288	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212588	173 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215062 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:53-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	167	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212675	227 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708179 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	205	\$ 252,060.	1.	0.
PRBD20212678	92 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707158 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	258	\$ 354,996.	1.	0.
Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):						\$ 18,920,000.	
Total Dwellings Created:							30.
Total Dwellings Deleted:							0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201557	114 ELK WILLOW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03909023 SW-09-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-8010270	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 1,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20210756	15 ECHLIN COURT, Bragg Creek AB 03912172 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:18-1-1226 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	170	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211635	400 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013198 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 196--1412822	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 31,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212067	260209 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706022 NW-06-26-03-05 LBP:5-3-8611207	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212184	11 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304024 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:7-5-0811006	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	2	\$ 8,347.	0.	0.
PRBD20212187	216 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428078 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:4-7-0011908	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 47,161.	0.	0.
PRBD20212205	6 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827402 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 184--0810165	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 19,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212306	100 WATERSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618147 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:40-1-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212330	51 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013312 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 311--2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	31	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212346	25216 NAGWAY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619025 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:3-1-4582 GB	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 38,808.	0.	0.
PRBD20212350	133 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214359 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:27-9-1311402	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 200.	0.	0.
PRBD20212351	39 ALEXA CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631028 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:20-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 39,490.	0.	0.
PRBD20212388	263015 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422095 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:15-2-0212449	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212391	3 LAKEVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06821020 NE-21-26-04-05 LBP:7-1-7910478	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212397	59 CULLEN CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04724030 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:7-1-8010779	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212426	8 MCINTYRE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222534 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-10-0614270	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212434	235175 JESSE TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 03231066 SE-31-23-27-04 LBP:2-3-0110455	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212438	38 LLOYD CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223543 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:41-15-9810012	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212444	31146 COYOTE VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05726021 NW-26-25-03-05 LBP:-5-731216	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	38	\$ 34,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212446	A, 281240 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 08609003 NW-09-28-02-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 25,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212457	71 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223883 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:19-2-1213096	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212458	131 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708170 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-29-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212461	25207 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606071 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:2-2-0714921 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410836	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212484	231033 FORESTRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 03908018 SW-08-23-05-05 LBP:-2 S1/2-7510670	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,300.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212559	475 RODEO RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05711127 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 20--0210521	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212567	1022 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708237 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-100-2010463	03-Alteration and improvements	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	69	\$ 23,508.	0.	0.
PRBD20212581	255 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708172 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-30-1911856	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 13,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20212589	275 SNOWBERRY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 04701323 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 50--0013252	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 23,795.	0.	0.
PRBD20212626	71 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223883 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:19-2-1213096	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212635	31087 SWIFT CREEK TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 04714129 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:16-4-0715771	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212704	66 MCKINNON ST NW, Langdon AB 03222329 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:38-5-0410583	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212794	280001 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08501002 SW-01-28-01-05 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9211080 including RD Allow.	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	8	\$ 2,786.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212807	40065 RETREAT ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06812031 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:1-4-9411847	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	87	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212836	283160 SERENITY PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05328029 NW-28-25-28-04 LBP:5-2-0911779	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212854	244 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708212 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-32-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 613,344.
Total Dwellings Created: 1.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211757	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	929	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212220	4, 27 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913044 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:6-1-1741 EW	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	111	\$ 13,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212238	24223 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04608059 NW-08-24-02-05 LBP:1-11-1213545	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	182	\$ 137,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20212282	10013007 SE-13-26-06-05 LBP:-AREA 'A'-0210017	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	68	\$ 220,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212423	261090 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411017 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:6-3-1511243	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	111	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212443	41167 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08823003 NW-23-28-04-05 LBP:2-1-1612310	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 3,335.	0.	0.
PRBD20212485	398, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404410 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 397--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	56	\$ 24,696.	0.	0.
PRBD20212516	366, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404379 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 366--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,300.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212519	98, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404111 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 98--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212521	380, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404393 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 380--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 8,037.	0.	0.
PRBD20212539	1-6, 345 NOORDUYN PARK, Rocky View County AB 05704079 SW-04-25-03-05 LBP:208-1-7610509 AddLegal:Lease YBW046	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	12	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212543	261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06409002 SW-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-0716136	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	184	\$ 26,552.	0.	0.
PRBD20212568	285030 LUTHER ROSE BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 04319202 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:3-1-2111007	03-Alteration and improvements	534-Other accommodation; student's residence, boarding house, religious res	160	\$ 91,281.	0.	0.
PRBD20212569	243209 GARDEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04319004 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-2111007 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0311251	03-Alteration and improvements	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	150	\$ 91,819.	0.	0.
PRBD20212580	288, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404301 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 288--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20212620	A, 225155 RGE RD 281A, Indus AB 02335025 NW-35-22-28-04 LBP:3 MR-1-0413952	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	120	\$ 91,015.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

PRBD20212685	245225 HERMITAGE ROAD 04933002 NW-33-24-05-05	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	632	\$ 21,520.	0.	0.
PRBD20212697	12 HAMILTON CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05630031 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:4--8111028	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	97	\$ 965.	0.	0.
PRBD20212738	284039 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04332028 NE-32-24-28-04 LBP:12-1-1213106	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	111	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212802	523, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404536 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 523--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212804	256, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404269 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 256--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212826	259, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404272 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 259--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 882,320.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/06/2021 To 30/06/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212603	30173 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701007 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-1811302	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.